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1975 Porsche 914 | Research 1975 Porsche
Porsche : 914

Item number: 300307740663

Bidding has ended for this item

Sell an item like this or buy a similar item below.

Supersize

Winning bid: US $15,100.00

Get low monthly payments

Ended: Apr-20-09 19:30:00 PDT

Shipping: Buyer responsible for vehicle pick-up or shipping. Vehicle shipping
quote is available.

Sells to: United States

Item location: Provo, UT, United States

History: 2 bids

Winning bidder: p***t ( 35 )

You can also: Email to a friend

Listing and payment details: Show

Meet the seller

Seller: arkadd ( 11 )

Feedback: 100 % Positive

Member: since Jul-01-01 in United States

See detailed feedback

Ask seller a question

Add to Favorite Sellers

View seller's other items

Buy safely

Check the seller's feedback

Review the vehicle history report

Get tips and advice in the Buyer Checklist

This vehicle is eligible for up to $50,000 in free
Purchase Protection

Seller's Description History Report Shipping Financing Buyer Checklist

1975 Porsche 914

Description (revised)
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Title: NO RESERVE Near Perfect, Low mile 914 Porsche!

Mileage: 12,322 miles

Location: Provo, UT

Vehicle Information

VIN: 4752903075 | Get the Vehicle History Report

Inspection: Order an independent inspection

Warranty: Vehicle does NOT have an existing warranty

Vehicle title: Clear

Condition: Used

For sale by: Private seller

Features

Body type: Coupe Engine: 4 Cylinder Exterior color: Yellow

Transmission: Manual Fuel type: Gasoline Interior color: Black

Disability equipped: --
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Your bidding on an extremely nice 1974 Porsche 914. This all original rare bread only has a little over 12K original miles on it. It was part of the Sloan car collection. Sloan is
well know for his high end collection of rare and hard to get Porsches. What he's most know for is his low mileage Porsches. The current owner bought this car from Sloan's
collection a couple of years ago. The current owner is in the process of raising capital for a project he doing and finds himself forced to sell this car among others that will soon
be listed. This car is extremely clean. The body and interior are in stellar condition for a car with only 12K miles on it. Everything is in working order and ready for the road.
Other cars in like conditions have sold for as high as $45-$65K with these kinds of miles. They have sold for this kind of money in arenas such as Barrett Jackson and on E
The current owner has put less lane 10 miles on the car. The car has been stored on a car rack in a climate controlled warehouse. The car is being sold AS IS WHERE IS
condition and no guarantees or warranty's implied. We require a $1500.00 deposit in 48 hours and full payment with in 1 week. If you have more questions please feel free to
contact Semisi: 801-636-5316 Email: semisi@katoacorp.com Thank you for your interest and happy bidding! Thank you for pointing out the incorrect date of vehicle. I have
listed this car for a friend and didn't notice the incorrect date. The car is a 1975 NOT a 1974 Upon further discovery and talking with the previous owner, the drivers side door
was repainted at some point. We have always been suspicious of this since we bought the car a couple of years ago. The previous owner contacted me and informed me that the
original 1st owner was the one who put on the side trim. We are guessing that the original own delta with a door ding, repainted the drivers side door and then added the side trim
to avoid future door dings??? If you have further questions feel free to contact us.

Enlarge this picture Select a picture

Got a car to sell? List it on eBay Motors with no Insertion Fees.

Shipping, payment details, and return policy

eBay recommended services

· History Report - get a vehicle history report and protect yourself from hidden problems

· Shipping - get free shipping quotes and information on options to pick up this vehicle

· Financing - learn about lending choices

· Buyer Checklist - review steps to take to make a safe, successful purchase

Pickup & Shipping

Buyer is responsible for vehicle pickup or shipping. Vehicle shipping quote is available.

Seller's payment instructions

All payments must be received via Certified Funds. Deposit is required within 48 hours of the end of sale.

Full payment

Required within 7 days of auction close.

Payment methods accepted

 Cashier's Check (certified from US or Canadian bank) or money order
 Cash (in person)
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What else can you do?

Back to My eBay | Report this item | Printer Version | Sell one like this

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item.

About eBay | Community | Security Center | eBay Toolbar | Buyer Services | Policies | Government Relations | Site Map | Help
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